Lizbeth Lopez

3325 Monterey Ln Wadsworth IL 60083 224-627-2973 | lilopez@herzing.edu

PROFILE

Reliable, service-focused nursing professional with excellent patient care and charting skills gained through experience as an LPN and newly LPN practices. Compassionate and technically skilled in attending to patients in diverse healthcare settings. CPR and BLS certified (current).

SKILLS AND ABILITIES

- CPR Certified
- Proficient in Spanish speaking
- Excellent listening and observation skills
- Ability to work in a team as well as individually
- Efficient problem solver
- Good communication and interpersonal skills
- Proficient in MS Office

CLINICAL EXPERIENCE

College of Lake County, Libertyville, IL.

June 2017 - July 2017

ManorCare Health Services-Libertyville

- Assisted patients with ADLs such as feeding, mouth care, grooming, shaving, and incontinence care.
- Assisted nurses with the care of residents.
- Measured and recorded patient vital signs.
- Improved restorative care.
- Implemented a relaxing environment for residents and family members.

Brookside Care Center, Kenosha, WI.

May 2021 - June 2021

- Monitor vital signs in patients with chronic conditions
- Aid/assisted with procedures such as nasogastric tube insertions and feedings
- Competent in medication administration PO, IV, IM, SUB-Q, and topical.
- Wound care
- Performed physical assessments and neurological assessments

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Sunrise Assisted Living in Gurnee

Care Manager/Licensed Practical Nurse. Gurnee, IL

August 2017 - Present

- Build meaningful relationships with seniors and their families.
- Coordinate and assist groups for exercise, in-doors and out-doors activities, outings, and dining groups.
- Monitor changes in resident's condition, and implement IEA (Invite, Encourage, Assist) residents in life skills and other life-enriching
 activities level of care and service.
- Plan and manage patient care according to each individual's needs.
- Record medical history and physical conditions
- Assist with tests and procedures

Favorite Staffing Traveling Agency

Licensed practical Nurse. Riverside, CA

December 2021 - March 2022

- Administer Covid-19 vaccine
- Update patient's chart related to vaccination status
- Perform PCR Covid tests and rapid Covid tests to patients
- Educate patients regarding Covid Vaccine administration and general information

Manor Care of Kenosha

Licensed Practical Nurse. Kenosha, WI

November 2021 - December 2021

- Plan and manage patient care according to each individual's needs.
- Record medical history and physical conditions
- Assist with tests and procedures such as G-tubes, straight catheters and treatments.

Covid Diagnostics

Testing Technician/Laboratory Technician. Northbrook, IL

February 2021 - July 2021

- Assist and educate customers in performing Covid-19 screening tests.
- Coordinate and assist customers with schedules and appointments.
- Word hand-in-hand with Lab specimens, and communicating changes with Lab personnel

EDUCATION

Herzing University, Kenosha, WI.

June 2020 - August 2021

Licensed Practical Nurse - pending license.

- President List Award for excelling in academic performance (2020)
- Dean's List Award for excelling in academic performance (2021)

College of Lake County, Grayslake, IL.

May 2020

- Award for excellent academic performance (2018)
- Biology (I, II), Chemistry, Anatomy, and Physiology (I, II) classes

CERTIFICATIONS

Licenced Practical Nurse Kenosha, WI.

Successfully accomplished LPN Certification.

August 2021 - Present

Bright Horizons Back-Up-Care-Advantage training, IL.

April 2019 - Present

Successfully completed training in pediatrics care.

Certified Nurse Assistant, 19351 W Washington St, Grayslake, IL 60030

July 2017 - Present

Successfully accomplished CNA certification.